

Ibrahim Chahboune

ibrahimchahboune@gmail.com | +212653688528 | linkedin.com/in/ibrahimchahboune | ibrahimchahboune.com

SUMMARY

Web developer with two years of experience. I want to put my skills and experiences into practice. I master the different technical stages of creating a site or a web application, from understanding client needs, to frontend and backend development, including maintenance.

EXPERIENCE

University Mohammed VI Polytechnique | *Full-Stack Developer* *Benguerir, Morocco* | **07/2022 – 08/2022**

- Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings and delivered updates on deadlines, designs, and enhancements.
- Participated in requirements gathering to solidify prerequisites and determine best technical solution to meet business needs.
- Optimized website performance by 20%.

Maroconcept | *Full-Stack Developer* *Safi, Morocco* | **07/2021 – 08/2022**

- Wrote production-ready code with fluency in modern front-end and back-end frameworks.
- Collected, defined, and translated user requirements into project designs and implementation plans.

EDUCATION

National School of Applied Sciences | *Bachelor of computer science* *El Jadida, Morocco* | **09/2018 – 06/2023**

- Member of "App in Science"
- Project Manager of "Ensajitse Platform"

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Python, C, Java, Javascript, PHP.

Frameworks: React, Angular, Spring boot, Django, Laravel, Nodejs.

PROJECTS

Covid-19 Tracker

Created a website where people can visit to know information about the development of the Covid-19 disease in the world with statistics concerning 190+ countries.

Tuition Service Manager

Built a web application in which students request school documents that can be processed and validated using specific guidelines

Online Payment Service

Developed a web application that handles online payment of various services (Airplane Ticket Booking, Water Bill, Electricity Bill, etc.)

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native

English: Very Good

French: Good